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Bees are diligent, committed, intelligent, dedicated and
cooperative. With well-defined internal organisation and
clear division of labour, they serve as key pollinators of
a wide range of plants. In a spirit of cooperation, they
strive for excellence and are committed to creating a cosy
home. This signifies that all staff of the Land Registry are
dedicated to working together towards the mission of
providing efficient and high-quality land registration and
search services for the public.

The annual report is illustrated by a hand-painted
depiction of beehives with signature landmarks of Hong
Kong. The bees are collecting nectar from the landmarks,
representing the cooperation between the Land Registry
and stakeholders to ensure the provision of better services
to the community by promoting and implementing
the land title registration system in Hong Kong in a
progressive manner. The Land Registry will persist with
its mission and mark a new milestone together with
stakeholders.
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Financial Highlights
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s Revenue: R _ Operating costs:
e BATT BAT
' $ 5 1 8 =D million }l” $441 million
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Profit: 4 Rate of return on fixed assets:

e $121.2%>
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Business Highlights

BAREMBN X HFEE
I No. of land documents

delivered for registration:

531,475

- R L HL R
H TRV BEI AR RN AKE
5 No. of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records

supplied:

920,408

— W E T REAFEEMEE -
No. of Owners’
: Corporations (OC) registered:

70

WETRFAXHEREHNES :
‘ No. of searches of OC documents:

Q

22.5%

A TR HMEIRMIRE:
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No. of searches of
land registers:

6,042,078

[REEMEBENRS]

W EARS A=

Usage of Integrated Registration
Information System Online Services:

95%

WEITREAXHGFRHE :
No. of OC documents filed:

22,634

23,475
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Awards and Recognition
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The Secretary for the Civil Service's
Commendation Award Scheme 2021

Mr TSUI Ka-kui, Johnny, Clerical Officer,
received the Secretary for the Civil
Service’'s Commendation Award 2021 in
recognition of his exemplary performance
and devotion to providing quality services
to the public.

( _CB mEEARR
THE OMBUDSMAN'S AWARDS

FEEZEI HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

2021 [HHIFEREIFE ]

—RTHAMEEEWNELZTNEEAXXTER
TEELITRME2021FE [BHIRERRTFR—A
QARR] URHMITARTFRIRERLR LT
E’\]ﬁ&j::"

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2021

Ms POON Lai-chun, Christine, Land Registration
Officer I, and Ms LEE Mei-wai, Margaret, Senior
Clerical Officer, received the Ombudsman’s
Awards 2021 for Officers of Public Organisations
for their dedication in providing high quality
services and their professionalism in serving
customers.
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BEST ANMNUAL REPORTS
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Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund
Annual Report 2019/20

3¢ Platinum Award of the League of American
Communications Professionals 2020 Vision
Awards, under the category of “Print-Based
Annual Report — Government - City/State/ 2020 VISION AWARDS :&
National”; and R

AWARDS

3¢ “Certificate of Excellence in Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting” of the
Hong Kong Management Association Best
Annual Reports Awards 2021.

RIELE 15 FklA L [RUCREXF | 57

EEHERSKsAALME ELISFH LU L TBOEXF]AR
<IL : & URGEAFE IR LSS -
caringorganisation Award of 15 Years Plus Caring Organisation Logo
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the “Fifteen
Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in
recognition of its continuous commitment in caring for the
community.

[ERB AZ Ak E=IFitE | X

THUFM A F2021FE481HZE2023FE3831HRBZIF N TAA ] - UIE
HERMEAT BN R EREH SR -

ERB Manpower Developer Award A
The Land Registry was accredited Manpower Developer from 1 April 2021 to POX\{)PEEW
31 March 2023 in recognition of its outstanding achievements in manpower MPDNE\’EdedW
training and development. <
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Visit by Hong Kong Institute of
Vocational Education (Sha Tin)

The Land Registry introduced its services and
the land registration system in Hong Kong
to a group of students from the Institute of
Vocational Education (Sha Tin) in July 2021.
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48th Registrars of Title Conference

The Land Registrar, Ms Joyce TAM,
attended the virtual Registrars of Title
Conference in November 2021. The
conference provided valuable insights for
the Land Registry’s future development of
title registration and service enhancements.

ERLZRE
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“Meet the Clients” Sessions

Seminars on “Common Reasons for Withholding
Instruments from Registration” for solicitors’
firms were held in December 2021. The benefits
of the e-Memorial Form and Property Alert
service were also promoted.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 5
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

HEEMBAARERE E2022F3H
STHIEVREEN T EMAE R
SRE-FRN - YUFHEEER
202218 F RIH20198 Rk = % 18
% SHHORARS TOEALIE
15 71 B o D0 B9 Bk i o

;’gﬂiiﬁi&iﬂ?ﬂiﬂlﬁElﬂ

201 EHFF - BEENEEY I TG
HEZTETRENRE BRFRERLY
RAEMEFERNAR: T+FHE
NEZRERN2019E KRB LMK S
M AR EHFIFE - URHHY
EEMEHNEAE SHHTHIR
JB5S ©

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund (LRTF) for the financial year ending
31 March 2022. This period is marked by a strong
recovery of the property market until the onset of
the fifth wave of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) epidemic from January 2022 which has
resulted in weakening market sentiments as well as an
unprecedentedly challenging epidemic situation in Hong
Kong.

ACHIEVING POSITIVE RETURN DESPITE
MARKET VOLATILITY

The Hong Kong residential property market in the first half
of 2021 continued to be supported by the low interest rate
environment, strong end-user demand and local economic
recovery, though market sentiment weakened in the latter
part of the year amid the challenges from the emergence
of more infectious COVID-19 variants, the local stock
market correction and growing concerns over interest rate
hikes in the United States.

FEtTibiEmMLEEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Ab 4 B9iE MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

As compared to 2020/21, the total number of documents
delivered for registration and searches of land registers
increased by 18.3% and 4.3% respectively. Our
revenue and profit registered an increase of 15.6% to
$518.5 million and 231.0% to $121.2 million respectively,
mainly due to an overall increase in business volume of
registration of documents, copying and reports on title, with
the effect of the fifth wave of the epidemic yet to be fully
reflected. Despite the market volatility, the LRTF achieved a
financial return on fixed assets of 22.5% in 2021/22.

FIGHTING COVID AS ONE
GOVERNMENT TEAM

In response to the rapidly changing COVID-19 pandemic
situation, we implemented special work arrangement
starting from end January 2022 in line with the
Government’s effort to contain the spread of the epidemic.
Under the arrangement, we continued to provide the
full range of services to members of the public, albeit on
a limited scale. Notwithstanding the severe disruption
caused by the epidemic and with appropriate contingency
arrangements in place, we continued to maintain service
and communication with customers and respond to their
needs in every possible way.

As a collaborative team in fighting against the epidemic,
our colleagues joined the Development Bureau's family
of departments in supporting the Government's various
“restriction-testing declaration” operations, and were
deployed to work in the Call Operation Centre of the
Public Health Laboratory Centre and the Contact Tracing
Offices of the Department of Health. Our colleagues also
volunteered to participate in the Government’s operation
of packaging and distribution of anti-epidemic service bags
to the households.

STRIVING FOR CONTINUOUS SERVICE
IMPROVEMENT

Making continuous service improvement underlines
our customer service philosophy. During the year, we
introduced enhancements to the Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS) to improve customer experience
in land search, including in particular, allowing the use of
the Government “iAM Smart” Mobile App for customers
to authenticate and login the IRIS Online Services in a
streamlined and secure way. We also introduced the
online application for subscription of the Property Alert
service for property owners and the e-Channel in full for
the e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions under the
Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) to improve user-friendliness.
These two are our value-added services to protect the
interests of property owners and financial institutions, thus
safeqguarding the proper operation of the property market.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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COMMITTING TOWARDS MORE SECURE
AND EFFICIENT LAND REGISTRATION

In the 2021 Policy Address, the Government has
committed to consulting the Legislative Council (LegCo)
on legislative amendments for implementing the Land
Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) on newly granted land first
to provide greater certainty to the titles of privately
owned land. We continue to work closely with the
key stakeholders to forge consensus on the remaining
implementation issues and to take forward the proposed
legislative amendments, with a view to consulting the
LegCo early.

EMBRACING FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
OPPORTUNITIES

The Chief Executive has put forward the Northern
Metropolis Development Strategy (the Development
Strategy) in her 2021 Policy Address. The Northern
Metropolis, with a total land area of about
30,000 hectares, is the most vibrant area where the urban
development and major population growth of Hong Kong
in the next 20 years will take place. With the strengthened
cross-boundary transport infrastructural links between
Hong Kong and Shenzhen envisaged in the Development

EEtTibiEmMLEEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Strategy, the area also facilitates our development
integration with Shenzhen and connection with the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (“GBA").
This will enable Hong Kong to fully grasp the opportunities
brought about by the development of the GBA and the
National 14th Five-Year Plan to better integrate into
the overall national development. With this vision in
mind, we, through our secure and customer-friendly
land registration and information services, stand ready to
facilitate various upcoming development studies, plans
and initiatives to enable early implementation of the
Development Strategy.

Last but not least, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank all our colleagues who have devoted their best to
supporting the Government’s fight against the epidemic
and worked tirelessly to continue the delivery of services
throughout the year, despite unprecedentedly demanding
circumstances. We stand together with our customers to
exploit opportunities and meet challenges ahead.

Ms Joyce TAM, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, LRTF
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T+ #SFAF AN S THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of the Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments.
Operating on a self-financing basis under commercial
principles, the Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) is required
to achieve a return on the average net fixed assets
employed as agreed with the Government. The LRTF's
Annual Report and the financial statements certified by the
Director of Audit must be tabled in the Legislative Council
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each year.

VISION, MISSION, VALUES AND
FUNCTIONS

Our Vision
To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

3¢ To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

3¢ To develop our human resources, information technology
and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
service quality and value to our customers.

3¢ To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration
system through introduction of land title registration
system.

Our Values

Integrity ~ — to customers, partners and colleagues, we
observe the highest ethical standards.

Excellence - we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our customers,
partners and colleagues.

Learning  — we learn constantly from each other, from

our partners, customers and comparable
organisations elsewhere how to provide
better services to the community.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Our Value to Hong Kong

3¢ Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

3¢ Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$3,609 billion as at March 2022 against the security
of registered land and property.

3¢ Over six million searches of registered information took
place in 2021/22.

3¢ Over 120 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’'s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

3¢ Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:
3¢ administer a land registration system by maintaining a

land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

3¢ provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

3¢ provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

3¢ process applications for incorporation of owners under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

FEtTibiEmMLEEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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EAZEMIE (s5=2022438318)
ORGANISATION CHART(as at 31 March 2022)
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EEEHEIPA
MANAGEMENT TEAMS

TR RERESE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads
@ EEMNSL P (EEM AR K) @ EERZLE (BEF2M)

Ms Joyce TAM, JP (Land Registrar) (ZEHEI 20221 524H )

Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

@ SEIERL (LA EE) (With effect from 24 January 2022)

(30 HA 792022485194 )

Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager) @ BEEZE (IL5418)

(With effect from 19 August 2022) Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

14 HETHERLEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

()

(2)
(3)
@)
()
(8)

EEEEE (tHEMALEE)
(£ HA 4202285 19H )
Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager)
(With effect from 19 August 2022)

RBAEE (31 T HEIMLZIE)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)

[FEfRfes%E (Bl T ML £18)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

SEXLL (B tEma )
Ms Delphine MA (Deputy Registry Manager)

(EEERZL (BIIEERB)
Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)

EFIRE (ERARKEE)
-Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

S

SHONONC

=

PRt (B LML EIR)

(30 H A 7920224985294 )

Ms Eva LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 29 August 2022)

RN T (B TR EIE)
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

EREB%E (SRRHRE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)

R E (B T ML ZIR)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

BHEFLE (RITHRES)
(ERHHIN20223521H)

Mr Patrick WONG (Chief Executive Officer)
(With effect from 21 March 2022)

BERAE (B T HFMARFIE)
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)
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ZEESH

Legal Services Branch

@ &EREZLE (BEF2M) @ Bt (5REm)
(EHAIH2022F 15244 ) Ms Louisa LIU (Senior Solicitor)

Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

With effect fi 24 2022
(With effect from 24 January ) @ st (SREm)

N Ms Joyce WONG (Senior Solicitor)
@ BESIBRRE (SREM)
Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor)

@ FEELL (54EM)
Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
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Financial Services Branch

@ BEEZL (IE£1E)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

@ BIEEE (Bl 52E)
Mr Eddie MUI (Deputy Business Manager)

T HIF AR AR S THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

YiEER L (Bl ML FIR)
Miss Kathy LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in the following five main areas.

Together, We Fight the Virus

To provide a safe and clean environment for our staff and
customers, we have implemented necessary precautionary
measures, such as stepping up office cleansing/disinfection,
installing acrylic shielding screens at our service counters,
providing alcohol hand sanitisers and sanitising mats,
as well as spacing out benches and the queuing area
in the Customer Centre. Pursuant to the Government's
infection control policy, it is a mandatory requirement for
all employees and members of the public, save for those
exempted, to use the “LeaveHomeSafe” mobile app when
entering our offices. Starting from mid February 2022,
a "vaccine pass” arrangement has been implemented
under which all Government employees, save for those
exempted, are required to meet the prevailing vaccination
requirement of the Government prior to their entry into
our premises.

A detailed preparedness plan for infectious diseases had
been formulated having fully assessed the risks involved
and considered the need to ensure continued provision
of essential services under emergency situations. Despite
the closure of the Customer Centre on 19/F, Queensway
Government Offices (QGO) on 10 February 2022 due to a
staff infection case, we strived to maintain the provision
of essential services, including deeds lodgement, owners’
corporation and search of memorial day book services, on
other unaffected office floors of the QGO in accordance
with the preparedness plan.

Special work arrangement, flexible working hours and
staggered lunch hours were implemented to reduce the
flow of people. In alignment with the Government’s
expansion of the special work arrangements for
Government employees, the opening hours of our
offices were adjusted during February and March 2022.
Notwithstanding that, the Land Registry continued to
provide the full range of services, albeit on a limited scale,
and maintained full service hours for delivering instruments
for registration. Despite a longer time to be taken to
complete the registration of instruments under the special
work arrangement, we made our best endeavours to cater
for urgent registration requests from customers in view of
their special circumstances.
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As a collaborative effort against the epidemic, our
colleagues joined various Government’s special operations
to fight against the COVID-19 virus. A total of 60 staff
members were deployed to the Department of Health to
man the Contact Tracing Offices and the Call Operation
Centre. Their main duties included data inputting, making
follow-up calls to help individuals who were tested positive
for COVID-19 to fill in the online declaration forms and
assisting in the issue of Quarantine and Isolation Orders.
Besides, about 50 staff members participated in the
“restriction-testing declaration” operations in various
districts. Around 40 staff members also participated
in the Government’s operation to pack and distribute
anti-epidemic service bags for households in the Eastern
District.
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Supporting Charity and Voluntary Activities

We encourage our staff to support various charity
programmes and actively participate in voluntary and
community service in their spare time. In 2021/22, our
staff took part in various charity events organised by the
Community Chest, including the Green Low Carbon Day,
Dress Casual Day and Love Teeth Day. They also continued
to participate in different types of volunteer activities for
the elderly.

Promoting Equal Opportunities and Accessibility

We uphold our social responsibility to eliminate
discrimination (including sex, disability, family status and
race) in employment and promote equal opportunities for
all staff members.

In 2021/22, we had a total of 20 staff members with
disabilities, representing 3.6% of the total strength of
the Land Registry. Technical aids were provided, where
necessary, for staff members with disabilities to facilitate
their performance of duties.

We also continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with Disabilities
and Internship Programme for Non-ethnic Chinese
Students in 2021. Five interns were recruited to help in
the Search and Departmental Services Division, Information
Technology Management Division and General Support
Services Division to provide general administrative and
clerical support to the office. Mentors were appointed

to ensure timely assistance and guidance to the interns in
undertaking their work.

For promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
enterprises to bid for our office cleansing service contracts.
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To ensure accessibility of our premises, dedicated efforts
have been made to provide barrier-free facilities for staff
and members of the public. We have designated Access
Officers and Assistant Access Officers and provided
necessary training for them to ensure timely assistance
to people in need. Regular reviews are conducted to
ensure the accessibility of our facilities. In recognition of
our efforts, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service has
included our Customer Centre on 19/F of the QGO in the
List of Barrier-free Companies/Organisations.
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Safety, Health and Care for Employees

Staff resources are our asset. We maintain a highly
specialised workforce of 582 officers, with the
departmental grade of Land Registration Officer forming
the backbone and supported by legal, financial and IT
professionals and general grades staff. The Land Registry
staff collectively administer a land registration system and
maintain essential land registers and land records for Hong
Kong. To provide staff with a comprehensive and easily
accessible tool, the Land Registry maintains a Knowledge
Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge within the department.

We have set up a Performance Incentive Scheme to
motivate our staff on a departmental as well as divisional
basis. It also inculcates an internal and external customer
service culture among staff, raises staff’'s productivity and
boosts their morale and contribution. A Best Frontline
Staff Award is also established to commend the exemplary
performance of our frontline staff.
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As a caring employer, we attach great importance to
the health and safety of our employees. We set up a
departmental Safety Management Committee in 1997
to formulate and implement departmental policy on
occupational safety and health. We have promulgated
comprehensive guidelines and procedures on occupational
safety and provided our staff with ergonomic office
furniture and equipment to promote occupational health.
Besides, regular inspections are conducted to ensure that
the workplace is free from safety hazards. In 2021/22,
a total of 23 seminars/workshops on relevant subjects
such as first aid, prevention of musculoskeletal disorders,
manual handling operation and stress management
were provided to our staff. We also provided counseling
services through external specialists to assist staff facing
work-related or personal issues. Under the COVID-19
epidemic, we provided appropriate personal protective
equipment to all staff and adopted various protective
measures to ensure their health and safety.

To enhance staff’s awareness of work safety, mental
well-being and physical fitness, we have provided useful
information and tips through our Staff Magazine on a
regular basis. Besides, the Staff Recreation Club has

offered a wide variety of recreational activities to promote
work-life balance among our staff.
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We also strive to provide a comfortable working
environment for our staff. In 2021/22, continued efforts
were made to further improve the office environment
through internal office reshuffling, greenery and provision
of multi-purpose connecting space for staff to interact and
hold discussions in a conducive environment.
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Under the Indoor Air Quality Certification Scheme
organised by the Environmental Protection Department,
our office at One Kowloon, Kowloon Bay obtained the
"Excellent” Class and all other offices achieved the
“Good” Class in 2021. To offer a breastfeeding friendly
environment, lactation facilities are provided for female
staff members who wish to continue breastfeeding after
returning to work from maternity leave.

Environmental Awareness and Friendliness

To promote green management and to ensure that
our business and daily operations are conducted in
an environmentally responsible manner, the following
measures were put in place:

32 set out a clear environmental policy with key areas for
actions;
3¢ promulgated green housekeeping guidelines;

3¢ conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
inspections at our offices;

52 continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle
and replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

3¢ adopted green procurement and required the adoption
of environment conservation practices by office cleaning
contractor;

52 promoted environmental awareness among staff
through regular internal communication;

52 reduced and recycled the use of paper as far as
practicable;

3¢ installed lighting motion sensors in office premises;
52 incorporated the greening concept in office design; and

3¢ prepared to implement the Government’s Electronic
Record Keeping System to introduce filing of electronic
records, instead of paper-based records.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2021 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the

Land Registry website.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. We have established performance standards
based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and
transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial
performance respectively. We submit a medium range
corporate-cum-annual business plan to the two Bureaux
for approval each year. The corporate plan sets out the
blueprint for the department's development in the next
five years, while the business plan serves as the basis
against which our annual performance is evaluated. We
meet regularly with the DEVB to review our business
performance. The DEVB also provides policy steer for our
work. In addition, we maintain regular liaison with the
FSTB, which monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in
capital investment and the use of resources. Underpinning
this flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities. All our staff conduct daily business
in a proper manner in compliance with departmental
guidelines and the relevant Government rules and
regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of
the Land Registry overseeing integrity management work
in the department. Apart from organising training courses
and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on
integrity management are promulgated and re-circulated
to staff regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.

Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the
Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial
statements audited by the Director of Audit is required
to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
keep the public apprised of our work and the situation
in the property market, we publish statistics on land
registration and search on a monthly basis.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.
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In alignment with the Government’s infection control
measures against the COVID-19 epidemic, the Land
Registry had implemented special work arrangement
since 25 January 2022. Given that the public services
were provided on a limited scale under the special
work arrangement, the performance of two types of
services (out of a total of 10) could not meet the targets
pledged. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our actual
performance for the year. The performance pledges
of 2021/22 are maintained for 2022/23 which are at
Annex | (b). We will intensify our efforts in meeting the
performance pledges and providing quality services to our
customers.

Customer Engagement
Efficient Customer Support Services

We strive for excellence and professionalism in providing
customer service. To foster a customer-centric culture
in service delivery, we provide interactive customer
support services through various channels such as a
round-the-clock customer service hotline in collaboration
with the Efficiency Office’s 1823 call centre, as well as a
one-stop customer service counter at our Customer Centre
at the QGO and the New Territories Search Offices in Tai
Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

Dedicated Customer Liaison Platforms

We also maintain close liaison with our business partners,
including the Law Society of Hong Kong, as well as
other private and public sector customers, to collect their
views on our services through dedicated customer liaison
platforms.

The long-established Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee (LRJSC) comprising the Land Registrar, her
senior management team and representatives of the Law
Society of Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and
exchange views on land registration matters and our
services provided to legal practitioners.

The Land Registry also maintains two Customer Liaison
Groups (CLGs) (private and public sectors) to update
customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services
and procedures, to facilitate exchange of views on
operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to
customers’ feedback. The private sector group comprises
representatives from the legal community, professional
bodies and trade associations while the public sector
group comprises representatives from the Government
departments and public bodies.

The membership lists of the LRJSC and CLGs are at
Annexes |l (a), (b) and (c) respectively.
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Responsive to Customer Feedback

We always listen to our customers through various
channels for service enhancements. We conduct
customer satisfaction survey regularly to collect customers’
feedback on our services for continuous improvements.
In 2021/22, the customer satisfaction rate of the Land
Registry’s services received from comment cards remained
high (“Very Satisfied” and “Satisfied” ratings amount to
97.6%). We received 26 commendations through our
customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s website,
comment cards, letters and emails.

ERAEREE
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Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Established Complaint Management System

We operate under a well-established complaint
management system, subject to both internal and external
scrutiny. There were 11 complaints received by us or
referred to us by other Government offices, among which
three cases were outside our jurisdiction. All the relevant
complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded
to.
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18 1 i 3205 A REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

2T X EIYIER AN F S5 Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
BHRNFESZWNEFLRESHROLHIIETR- Centre at the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) for
registration.

2021/ 225 F ERAMBPN L HIX In 2021/22, 531,475 land documents were delivered for
£ $£531,47517  322020/2 15 E 10 registration, representing an increase of 18.3% when

18.3% ° compared with 2020/21.
RIZEMB Lt B

NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
#E
No.
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FRWINETEYHXROERFET Major types of documents received included sale and
FEELN  FHiL RN 1B IR R AR purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal

BB IR S2FKRAIXHERHE charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively
80% - accounted for 80% of all documents received during the

year.
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2021/22 FEZEEM B9 L 3t ST 251
DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2021/22

3,911 0.7%)

123,906 (23.3%)

BiL2Y

Assignments

iEES

Leases/Tenancy

Agreements 1 1 3,21 9 (21.3%)
g i

89,666 (16.9%) Mortgages/Legal Charges

EEEYH

Sale and

Purchase Agreements

98,112 (18.5%)

102,661 (19.3%)

RIS IR IR E Hqth

Receipts/Discharges/ Others

Releases
2021/ 22F EXRFMBFBZETF Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for
XLEEAFR FTERFEXEEINT registration in 2021/22, the number of SPAs of residential
WM B2E D E66,2221 (REFER units and their total consideration were 66,222 (-2.3%
D2.3% ) }6,67712 78 (R EF BN from last year) and $667,700 million (+6.4% from last
6.4%) —RME XELAYNHE year) respectively. The number of these agreements is
SR HIHT IS R EEIEAT o generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity

in the property market.

BEEMBEERFERSLORAMER

NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS

800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

581,583 627,313 667'700
! 546,657 508,866
T

63,385 56,095 56,138 67,807 66,222

A —& &

—* o EE

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Year

—a— =& _ ®E (§A#ETT)

No. - Consideration (HK$ million)

A ERAFUBFHACEEETHE MANHMSEEENEEEHERS TN THNEEX: RIFEXEUKLERGIHE
WHEMMEEN -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme
and the Tenants Purchase Scheme, etc. unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction

period.
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F2021/22F E - KEHEFERFHIR The majority of the transactions in residential units in

&8z F5008 E1,0005 B2 2021/22 were within the consideration range of five to ten

8] e FEN A 5 T BB 1,0005 BTl million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable increase

FEEEFXZEEEN- in transactions in 2021/22 with consideration of more than
ten million Hong Kong dollars.

RETHENEERFEIZAIRE
NO. OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

R
No.
45,000

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000 !

5,000 i
0 —

¢\$1 E/\\?z I\i:3 ZT/I\ E/I\i:lo E"\?ZU E/I\?}O 30§jw\t
lessthan 1 Ttolessthan2  2tolessthan3  3toless than5 5t0lessthan 10 10to less than 20 20to lessthan 30 30 or over

£ H 92 (B A #B7t) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
W 2019/20 1 2020/21 N 2021/22

o S SET

B
Range of Consideration 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
(BARBT)
(HK$ million) =% No. % F=#No. T S2#INo.
DI Less than 1 215 0.4 169 0.2 241
12/ bF2 1 to less than 2 823 1.5 758 1.1 770
22 /bF3 2 to less than 3 1,478 2.6 1,305 1.9 1,318
7—_"|\315 3 to less than 5 10,312 18.4 11,493 16.9 9,824
ZF/bF10 5 to less than 10 32,240 57.4 39,203 57.8 37,147
E"\i':ZO 10 to less than 20 8,294 14.8 12,033 17.7 12,841
20&= /D730 20 to less than 30 1,228 2.2 1,454 2.1 2,276
3085 L b 30 or over 1,548 2.8 1,392 2.1 1,805
B Total 56,138 100.0 67,807 100.0 66,222

A HFESEANXR MHIMENBESEHRFEMAIEREFEFT100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry to prevent
secret and fraudulent conveyances, and to provide means
whereby the title to real and immovable property may be
easily traced and ascertained.

As part of the Government’s effort to enhance the
protection of privacy of the personal data contained in the
public registers, the Land Registry implemented further
administrative measures for conducting search of land
records and owners’ corporations records (collectively the
“LR records”) with effect from 1 November 2021.

The new arrangements have not changed the availability
of the LR records for search by the public. Searchers need
to provide their identification information and to give a
confirmation statement that they do not intend to use and
will not use the personal data contained in the LR records
in contravention of the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance
(Cap. 486) or for purposes not related to the purposes for
which the LR records are kept and made available to the
public.

In 2021/22, the total number of searches of land registers
and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
records were 6,042,078 (+4.3% from previous year) and
920,408 (+14.3% from previous year) respectively.

ERLHEFCMRBMEEIMEROZEVIER T RZEDER R
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS & IMAGED COPIES
AND PHOTOCOPIES OF LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED

5 =]
No.
7,000,000 6,042,078
5,792,636 OrY ¥4
6,000,000 5'64;‘ 216 5,612,225 5364086
T 0T 5364086
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
838,871 827,943 767,866 805,550 920,408
1,000,000 & & & & &
FE
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Year
& BALHEEM BT HERNEALBEAR YN

Searches of Land Registers

Imaged Copies and Photocopies of
Land Records Supplied

FEtTibiEmMLEEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



AR B Lté&ﬂﬂmlﬂ_?rud W _E AR

5 (www.iris.gov.hk) I B EF & - 12 1H
Tlﬁiiﬂjéaiﬂ’]ﬁfﬁ% FR N EER
:tﬂﬂ%iﬂﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ@%%“&ﬁ
ALTANIFEERFPHREILLRAFRF S D
HITEM - E2021/22F E > ﬁlaﬁﬁ)i'
BB &£ M50 (EFA3.5%) &
BOR1,42 0 o RAMI FEHEBIF &
ENEFPREZHO URUFKRE TT
B EESNHAEMPOTNREEA
EMRS -

£ [G] [ BUSINESS REVIEW

Search services over the internet via our Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk is a user-friendly and convenient platform
for search of land records. 95% of the total search
volume in the year was conducted online. The public can
conduct searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription
basis. The number of subscribers increased by 50 (+3.5%)
and reached 1,492 during 2021/22. Counter search
service is available at our Customer Centre at the QGO
and the New Territories Search Offices in Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan.

BRIt EICHTE
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS
BT
No. of Searches
7,000,000
5,644,216 5,612,225 5,792,636 0,042,078
6000000 | >:6%% ol 5,364,086 _;f;%
comos| %% 555111 5,756,452
e 5,241,067 5,194,451 5,080,897
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1000000 | 403,149 417,774 283189 236525 285,626
& s\' 1 ]
: ’ * R
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020721 2021/22 Year
B —a— W _EZE AR & EAIEM
Total Online searches Counter searches

KA EY W HIRD (EERS])
B CHrSRHER /3 iER) ( (3R
xR ) ABEBARALTERNLHLERE-
73 AR B] 7E Z8 A DX i B 53 i fé?é.\;zﬂﬁ
RN ARG W AR S5 W ik B9 8 & 4
FENE (HERS) & <<5<¢,HZ?%E<>>
BY DT AR © B, 22022438318 1&
2021F4830H#EEHN (HER5|) &
(FERFR) W TTHR R 158 1326,5000
II/— /)\o

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to facilitate search of land
records. Online versions of the SI and the CRT are made
available for free browsing on the Land Registry website or
through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services website.
Up to 31 March 2022, over 26,500 visits to the online
versions of the SI and the CRT released on 30 April 2021
were recorded.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

33


http://www.iris.gov.hk
http://www.iris.gov.hk
https://www.landreg.gov.hk/chs/public/pu-si_agree.htm
https://www.landreg.gov.hk/en/public/pu-si_agree.htm

34

Al £2 [B] i BUSINESS REVIEW

Ak 3 37 52 % B AR 55

BN —RBBREREMIL FIRE &
NYEEEHB) (F344F) Ll F
AR UBEMINEESEIE X
ERBIEIZEA - L HFE ML =D
B ETRFEANEMERT  Ht
FURZEIANERREEEZMEFR
Lo 1E2021/22F E - FoEMmmlk F i
RAEAARBI0N BN EIURE
H 2 =11,206McFERN - W F a7
REANXHEEFEEMERN 2B D3
22,6347 X% 23,4751 °

LB X 5

2019 1B LR T BX 5 11T
AR5 BBl T HEREY WA T tE
B UREE L #MNGERZRIER
fo-ZSHESREY WX BRNR
EM - BRESURE B BRI

FERBE0% WARSITEYIER —
KT AR RENEXRBHEE
¥l i 5 1k - FR20219F6 8288 2 -
W EF IR E B W R iE
ITHEARS - AT EHHEZ W L
IRAE SREBIBEENEE-

OWNERS’ CORPORATION SERVICES

It has always been the Government’s policy to encourage
owners to form Owners’ Corporations (OCs) for better
building management under the Building Management
Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO). Under the BMO, the Land
Registry is responsible for registration of OCs and provision
of filing and search services for OC records. In 2021/22,
70 new OCs were registered. The total number of OCs
in the territory reached 11,206. The total number of OC
documents filed and the total number of OC documents
searched were 22,634 and 23,475 respectively in 2021/22.

PROPERTY ALERT

Launched in January 2019, Property Alert is a subscription
service that helps property owners safeguard their land
interests against the risk of fraud through monitoring
the land registers of their properties. A subscriber will
receive an email alert when an instrument is delivered for
registration against his/her property.

Over 90% of the subscription orders received during the
year were for one-off subscription option, which allows the
alert service for a property to remain valid until a change
of ownership. Online application for service subscription is
available from 28 June 2021 to enable property owners to
subscribe to the service with greater ease and convenience.
To make the service application more user-friendly, we will
soon introduce more online payment methods.
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Property Alert service was promoted through various publicity
channels including provision of service briefing sessions, display of
posters at the various Government venues and facilities, private
residential developments and commercial/industrial buildings.
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We continue to promote the Property Alert service to
property owners as an effective tool to guard against
property fraud. Subscription of the service is on the rise
after a syndicated property fraud case was reported during
the year. We will continue the efforts in promoting the
service through all means.

(a2 A - SWEFERESINFR - RINAE )

iy m §E o AR

OO0 1547 3B
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Property Alert promotional video was displayed
in the press conference of the Hong Kong
Police Force on a property deception case.
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Als can enjoy the convenience to subscribe

the service by submitting their application
for opening of subscriber account online.
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E-ALERT SERVICE FOR AUTHORIZED
INSTITUTIONS

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks
and deposit-taking companies) in February 2017 to help
them better manage credit risks in mortgage lending. The
Als, with consent from the property owners concerned
for subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic
notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry. The service has been well received by the
Als.

With the full implementation of the e-Channel in February
2021, Als can now effect a complete paperless application
submission and handling process with greater security and
convenience, thus enhancing the operational efficiency
of both the Als and the Land Registry. Besides, taking
into account the feedback from Als, we had reviewed and
revised the fee structure for the service for 2022. We will
continue to keep in view Als’ feedback to identify room
for service enhancements.

E-ALERT SERVICE FOR AUTHORIZED INSTITUTIONS -
APPLICATION FOR SUBSCRIBER ACCOUNT AND BRANCH
ACCOUNT(S) [LR/IEEA/1]

“Masdamney oids

Ietroducsion Application Delivery Method

Application Delivery Method

1
2. lwporiant Notes
Preane choose
| o e
T Particulars of Subscriber
5. Submission Name of Subscriber pase | @ °
8. Ackrowiecgement
Cormesponcence Address *
o

se choose

Name of Contact Person *

Contact Telsphane Number

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Integrated Registration Information System

The Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS)
Online Services is a one-stop electronic service platform of
the Land Registry for providing search services of the land
records through the Internet.
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The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2021/22 for service
improvements:

32 a new login method was added using the Government
“iAM Smart” Mobile App for customers to authenticate
and login the IRIS Online Services in June 2021.
Starting from March 2022, the requirement for a
subscriber to fill in his personal identification document
number when using “iAM Smart” has been obviated.
In addition, if the subscriber authorises “iAM Smart”
to provide his name to the IRIS Online Services, the
searcher’'s name will be pre-filled by the system, thus
improving user experience;

JIBIS ="

» | Subscriber Login

il in‘the ordes list will ot login
** Mandatory Fislds

Login Opticns **: (1 For Mormial Login User
() Fot User Logn with Digtal

8 For User Lopn with it Smart

System Online Services
@ The Land Registry - | 3l

Certiicate
(Only apphicable for uter who has fegistered 1o login with e-Cert ¢ ID-Cer

|Only applicable for user who has bewn enabled to login with AM Smart]

1. Open “UAM Smait” S0 In you Mol devce

%

2. Tap on ~To suthore®
3 Tep on 0K 1o confis e auorisation

Last revision date: 2804202 |

3 T2021F6 A MIBIT R RIHINGE
HE BT R TTEED

3¢ a new "“Edit Order List” function was introduced for
customers to edit order details in the order list in June
2021;

Online Services | HBNE

i

Hets

Your Order List - Select Delivery Method

= Sarvice will nd after 4 hes 13 mins.

i g :
woezzz WY =

- Hpou o
= POF Viewsr phugin Is required for viewing PDF document.

rathad, the record: up te 10230 43088

+ image vewar

For dutaits of Delivery Method, please reter 1o oaling help.

¥ou can order up 1o 30 Aems for #3h transacion
Land Register

| Fursmmnmarum an |

111 | BLALDING NOS.
L £t BB AN
| smeiTH

images. Chick by

TN | Coprent | Paam

Back i Search |and Fegrter

Total Mo, of Orders for Land Register; 1
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% H2021F12BEREFIRHENE s¢ electronic payment receipts with two-dimensional
THERPENBFMROWIE A @ barcodes are provided to customers starting from

BERTEMEMTERE [SZEFH December 2021 to facilitate their collection of land
BHARFI W EARSITHW L #4d records ordered through the IRIS Online Services at
i AM search counters; and

@u THE LAND RECISTRY - HHS ONLINE SERVICES (aflncmipt)

D e L

Cmorarran .
TR B
THE LARD REGIETRY -7 JAING SERVIGES isPcass

3¢ T2022F38 AEICHF IR s¢ an option was made available for subscribers to retain
IR EEE ANNE P A ﬂ{% and carry forward their inputted customer information
B -UHTEARSE N/ HEF to the next transaction and/or future login of IRIS

EAMEBNERES] ﬂJ:HIﬁAz}:EEjJ Online Services in March 2022.
=INES

Custwmer Information

“ Mandatory Fields
Account Mo.: 00043601618 Login ID:  ELO207E%
Account Hama: umamzm 0IUSTICE

W LINE

A LINE a

WALINE &

Branch | Divisian | Section | Unit CEPSRTUENT OF JUSTICE - E-SERVICES

Searcher Mamalame of Authorisad User | Chan Tal Man

" (§hicuda B4 the 5ame 31 shown on jour icentibcation Sorument;
Hang Keng Idantity Card Humbar In L0 [2 13 [+ s [6 o s

ot i i )
Comact Person Phone Na. **: 00673500

User Rederonce for Transaction :

By Mall or Counter Collection (Must enter if you have sebected eithes "Dy Mal™ o “Couster Collection™)
Hailing Address:

By Faix (bt enter if you hawe saiocted “Fy Far™)
Fax Mo

By Email (st enter if you have selected ~By Emai)
Email Address:

Total Mo of Orders: 1
Tetal Amount of Fos for AN Crders [HS): 10.00

Maximum Plan $ice = Waxemum size volue armong al plans involved lor the document, can be either A4,
A, A0, AL Henmeae, far ardar daivarad by Mail or Countar Colactian, PRan with Pias Sizs A3, AD g1 A0
will b reduced t Ad size far e ardnr d BAY Plain version i solected.

IR Fotain tv abgve Custmur Inlormanon for next iransacton
Reslain (e above Customer Information for future login

! || Contese | | Clow |
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The Land Registry Website

A new set of online forms was launched at the Land
Registry website in June 2021. Customers can now enjoy
one-stop service for online completion and submission
of the forms and payment of the related service fees
anytime and anywhere. Layout of the forms is designed
to best fit any of the customers’ electronic devices, be it
a desktop computer or a mobile device. The new forms
have user-friendly features, such as step-by-step guidance,
drop-down list for quick selection, saving function of the
form for later use and acknowledgment of successful
submission.

Besides, a new electronic booking service was launched
in June 2021 for customers to make appointments for
inspection of plans deposited in the Land Registry pursuant
to Government leases and various Ordinances as well as
original land grant documents.

The Open Data Plan

Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced in
December 2017, we have published our annual open data
plan since 2018. The plan sets out datasets relating to
statistics of registration and search services to be released
via the Public Sector Information Portal for free public use
in the following three years. The datasets provide useful
raw materials for technology research and innovation. The
fourth annual open data plan for 2022-24 was released in
December 2021 on the Land Registry’s website.
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B AN AT AR MOVING TOWARDS TITLE REGISTRATION

The present land registration system in Hong Kong is
a deeds registration system operating under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128), which governs the
priority of registered instruments in the land register
but gives no guarantee of title to land. The Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO) was passed in 2004 to
implement a title registration system (TRS) to provide
greater certainty of title to land and simplify conveyancing
procedures. At the request of the Legislative Council, the
Government undertook to conduct a comprehensive review
of the LTO in consultation with key stakeholders before its
commencement.

After the enactment of the LTO, the LTO Steering
Committee (LTOSC) and the LTO Review Committee
(LTORC), comprising representatives of key stakeholders,
were set up to steer and carry out the review of the LTO.
The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at
Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.

While consensus on the mechanism for converting
existing land to registered land under the TRS has yet
to be reached, key stakeholders have expressed support
for the proposal to implement the TRS on newly granted
land first (“new land first” proposal). Implementation
of this proposal will facilitate the Government and key
stakeholders to further deliberate on the mechanism for
conversion of existing land at a later stage, in the light of
operational experience gained and the public confidence
built.

IR
3
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1A A A A MOVING TOWARDS TITLE REGISTRATION

EIF L ARiT] AET R QlRE Implementing the LTO under the “new land first” proposal
7y 2ETHEKE2021EmMBREHNE is one of the new initiatives in the Chief Executive’s 2021
m—InFfEme =N H1EIZE1TS Policy Address. During the year, we continued to work
W ERXENPEAIR REFHIERE closely with key stakeholders to pursue the “new land
[FhtHET ] FREFTEFMHELRR first” proposal in order to enable early implementation
B1F UWHREEZE B L i VAT M of the TRS in Hong Kong, through means of meeting,
HIE -F2021FENAETHNBEERA circulation of papers and by correspondence. At the
2N E TEFHEBREM LN meeting of the LTOSC held in December 2021, key
B NEITRALEENNEST stakeholders agreed to proceed with the preparation work
E-RINSEMRTITHNRTHADS for the legislative proposals for amending the LTO. We
TEEMmEHTER LPAREME will continue engagement with key stakeholders regarding
W[ £ cdT ] HEMNEZEGETT the remaining implementation issues and aim to consult
EEIERHR - the Legislative Council early on the major legislative
amendments to implement the “new land first” proposal.
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B @ A FE A MOVING TOWARDS TITLE REGISTRATION

Separately, led by the Land Registrar, we participated in
an international conference, i.e. the 48th Registrars of
Title Conference hosted by Landgate of Western Australia
and held in November 2021 through a video conferencing
platform to keep abreast of the latest developments in title
registration and learn overseas jurisdictions’ experience
in operating title registration. Invaluable experience
was gained from overseas land registries over electronic
lodgement (e-lodgement) as the leading means of lodging
applications for registration in the event of emergency
situations leading to closure of the registries’ offices such
as the COVID-19 pandemic. This provided solid experience
for us in the future development of e-lodgement in Hong
Kong.
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B E 32 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430),
the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial
objectives as follows:

3¢ meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services
to the public and Government departments out of
the income of the trading fund, taking one year with
another; and

3¢ achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2020/21, revenue increased by
$69.8 million (+15.6%) to $518.5 million mainly due to an
increase in business volume of registration of documents,
copying and reports on title. Operating costs decreased
by $8.7 million (-1.9%) to $441.1 million mainly due
to a decrease in staff costs as well as depreciation and
amortisation expenses.

BRI
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Bm (BA7m)
HK$ (million)
600 50%
2907 514.5 518.5
" s w?s“m.s% 40%
400 38.1%\1‘
34.1 30%
22.5%
300
S
20%
| 11 134 121.2
—_—
® ) e 10%
100 39.1 36.6
1.2% % %/703%
—& 0%
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
FE
Year
s WA & FEEF o EEHFERE
Revenue Profit for the year Rate of return on fixed assets
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2021/22F B A B 1R
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE 2021/22
35.3%
o MRS E
2.4% Registration of
Hith documents
Others =
3.9% __| 19.7%
W E I ZEAIRS TRMHEIA
Owners’ corporation Copying
services
6.9% 18.9%
e N =
e-Alert services Search
1 2 - 9 %
WUGRE

Reports on title
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B E 32 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

2021/ 22 Eis(ER A Dt
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2021/22

4.2%

~76.1%

RTERA

BB

Rental and management

Staff costs

charges

4.8%
—BRIE(ETT & R EL A2 P

General operating

expenses and others costs .j._‘ldi
by ;‘I
o 7.8%
Lo IR RS
o — Depreciation and
7'1 A’ — amortisation
FEMMARSS FF 52
Computer service
charges
RE FORECAST

2 4b BN\ 0 & TE 2 7 [B] %

EE
BURT M M RERIEK

%/

=

£

X
=
o

e
N2
REMSHEE MEXBES
)4l 7 15 M B M AE K R 2R R
AR IE T HIR A

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets
depend mainly on the business volume of the registration,
search, copying and reports on title services which is
subject to performance of the property market and other
relevant factors. We will continue to exercise strict control

on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Legislative Council
Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 53 to 81, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2022, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission
auditing standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those standards,
and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2021-22 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon.
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BHitZZ2K R4 REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for
assessing the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Audit Commission auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. 1 also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund's internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;

— conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

— evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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BHitZZ2K R4 REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

| communicate with the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

6th Floor, High Block
Queensway Government Offices
66 Queensway, Hong Kong

26 September 2022
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FHN=R
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE_SE_"F=RB=+—HILEE for the year ended 31 March 2022
(LLEMFAST) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

BE

Note 2022

EREERPSHUZIA Revenue from contracts
with customers 4 518,457 448,678

EERAS Operating costs 5 (441,117) (449,849)

EERA (SR) Profit/(Loss) from

operations 77,340 (1,171)
HAN Other income 6 43,870 37,785
FERBR Profit for the year 121,210 36,614
Hihemias Other comprehensive income - —
SFES2MmIE Total comprehensive income

for the year 121,210 36,614
BEE &~ EiRE Rate of return on fixed

assets 7 22.5% -0.3%

5859 F 81 MAIME N SIREFB—BF 7 -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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U EER NI
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

F_E-_—HF=A=+—H as at 31 March 2022

54

(LAmFTAIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Bt oE
Note 2022
E| 3301 g Non-current assets
Wl ~ 1% & K23 M Property, plant and
equipment 8 279,954 291,849
fERRNA = Right-of-use assets 9(a) 18,565 25,322
TR AR Intangible assets 10 56,680 60,415
INCEEBER Placement with the
Exchange Fund 11 860,281 821,662
RITER Bank deposits 75,000 —
1,290,480 1,199,248
maN&E= Current assets
iz AT K 3 e L [z U Trade and other receivables
FRIN 12, 13(a) 26,446 28,812
IS SEYuuliins Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 10,049 14,186
RITER Bank deposits 376,000 343,000
MENIRITE R Cash and bank balances 9,722 10,684
422,217 396,682
inahGa (& Current liabilities
B FEWN Deferred revenue 13(b) 28,895 12,666
BERPRE Customers’ deposits 14 52,969 46,245
RS BRF EAMIRZ Y Trade and other payables
I 15,905 9,701
VAN S Nuuliiv Amounts due to related
parties 5,178 9,055
HERNR Lease liabilities 9(b) 3,245 3,638
ERENRE Provision for employee
benefits 15 15,990 19,549
122,182 100,854
MENEE P IRER Net current assets 300,035 295,828
BEFERERIAE Total assets less current
liabilities 1,590,515 1,495,076

E59EBNIHMEN AN SI|ERA—TED °

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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M4 224K )03 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

E| Frabd oS Non-current liabilities
B IEWN Deferred revenue 13(b) 10,195 8,560
HEMR Lease liabilities 9(b) 15,845 22,139
ERENRE Provision for employee
benefits 15 67,207 68,595
93,247 99,294
B IRER NET ASSETS 1,497,268 1,395,782
BERMEE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BiEERR Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
RBEF| Retained earnings 17 1,378,968 1,277,482
1,497,268 1,395,782
EENZL P Ms Joyce TAM, JP
THEMVBETEESREIE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
“ECTFNAAZHRHE 26 September 2022

5559 F 81 MBIMCE N SIREZB—BF 7 -

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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N B &
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_S__F#=B=1+—HLl=EE for the year ended 31 March 2022

(LAmFTAIR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ihpzs
Note 2022
EEYINSER Balance at beginning of year 1,395,782 1,376,909
FESEENE Total comprehensive income
for the year 121,210 36,614
B £EERIR Statutory return to the
Government 17 (19,724) (17,741)
EFE2NER Balance at end of year 1,497,268 1,395,782

E59FB1 M E N A SR —E 7 °
The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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MERER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE_Z__F=-A=+—HLFE

(UBRTAFIR)

BEENNNERE

Cash flows from operating

for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2022 2021

activities
EERAN, (T17) Profit/(Loss) from operations 77,340 (1,171)
718 R tH Depreciation and
amortisation 34,664 36,626
AEAGWNFESZE  Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
B GE M Loss on disposal of property,
MM LR E = plant and equipment, and
S intangible assets 73 19
USRI [ %% Decrease/(Increase) in
ATtk B R receivables and amounts
(1g10) due from related parties 8,322 (11,223)
33 ZE U N B9 12 0 Increase in deferred revenue 17,864 5,041
B ERERIIE N Increase in customers’
deposits 6,724 958
MATFIM M WS XZE  Increase/(Decrease) in
AN TR B9, payables and amounts due
CBL) to related parties 2,142 (153)
EREFIKLERIR/L  Decrease in provision for
employee benefits (4,947) (1,391)
RBEESEHIME Net cash from operating
TRER activities 142,526 29,160

E59ESI IR EN T SH|EN—8E 7

The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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4 mE 5 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

IREEDNMERE  Cash flows from investing

activities
JREHRE A3 A L (Increase)/Decrease in bank
FHRITEMRD deposits with original
(g R maturities over three
months (108,000) 149,000
W SEMk - 1% & 28 Purchase of property, plant
MM EE R and equipment, and
intangible assets (15,259) (73,324)
HEY - 18E X3 Proceeds from disposal
MEZ of property, plant and
equipment - 3
SNCEESEFERMIEI  Increase in placement with
the Exchange Fund (38,619) (125,836)
B B Interest received 42,051 38,848

BFIREFENIME  Net cash used in investing
TRER activities (119,827) (11,309)

RS EGHAYIMERE  Cash flows from financing

activities
B BTEE BIR Statutory return paid to the
Government (19,724) (17,741)
SR E AR Payments of lease liabilities 9(b) (3,937) (7,422)

BAFREEIRME  Net cash used in financing
TRER activities (23,661) (25,163)

MEREEAMEHIRLL Net decrease in cash and
TR cash equivalents (962) (7,312)

EEVNMERER Cash and cash equivalents
me at beginning of year 10,684 17,996

EELPMERER  Cash and cash equivalents
ms at end of year 18 9,722 10,684

E59FEB1 MM N A SRR —E 7 -
The notes on pages 59 to 81 form part of these financial statements.
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0755 AR ME
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREBEERRS - FABEEEUY (Amounts expressed in thousands of
PUATRFTfIsm) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. Big GENERAL

YAESE—NAN=ZFANB=Z+THARE(ECEERFA) (F4308)F3 4R6FEIRNZE &
—NNA=ZF/N\B—HRIITHEIMLEZES ([Bx]) T EIMVEFHIISF AL LH
ZFRMUATEHOEMGIE - HEE A REE R T MEICMAE X LD RAIBRS L5 - L5
THOEMLTRIR CRAMEESG) (5344F) ATTNIEN F pIOEFR R IBE R BB RARS -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the
Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by
maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities
for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes
applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services under the Building
Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. EESITHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 FEaHENEM Statement of compliance

AWM SHRERZRBEEBLVNNSHRNLREBVSHREEN (LRZRN - SREEEE
RITMRAZMAERNFAEERN N HNEBMSREEN  EBX T ENRIER) FHl- B2 X
MNEESITBERBEN T -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
a collective term which includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Fund is set out below.

BRRMIMAZMA T ETHENELEITNEEVMSHREAENFTEESNAIITHERE
WP HIBRI R A - BT HEERPNHPERNAENM I BEZ T AL N ITE
BT () ERMEAVSIRE BB THE3 -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3 provides information
on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

2.2 fREIMSIREFAERE Basis of preparation of the financial statements
A EIRETN RGN EEYURBERAEITE -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical
cost.
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M7 22 3R 25 B4 5= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.2

2.3

(continued)

RHVSIRENESE (&) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(continued)

RETEEBVSREEVNNT SHRERFTZEERFLHFM - E1H RIRIK - ZFHIM - Gt
MBI =M= I BRI UREF A WMASZTHBZ RN - 2 F b1+ RExX
BRI HWRUELENREMEBXBE L TROANSERNREERMEIT - M5 8B Z Ik
HEPIMSE  NERARFMHITRRIKIERNARE XE T RAGIKEERE - Gt
ZRNESKENMEBFRTE-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEMITRAEFRKRENRSSFFSLIT - BT HETREMETH EXEITSE
ZETHRNBIN IETEMASHARREKN ST WEEITHALRRNZITHRRN
ik o

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

BESERBI T ERTEHTS REMXBHS I FI - TIEXW R RELHRIR AR
HHMITIERAEENTHABRESR  EFBUMKREANIK  SBRETMAGHNIKES
MAERFERMBIETT

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund's
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

ot s ) & A Financial assets and financial liabilities
(a) MhEtRIARITE Initial recognition and measurement

BEEHNERME T EINCES R MUK R H AR WORI - MUK E A KRR 1R
TER URMERIBITER-

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank
balances.
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M7 22 3R Z5 B4 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR (@) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 ESHECREMAG (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(a)

(b)

R ARITE (&) Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

BETHNEMARERERTFLIRE WA B AR SRR WA KEA IR R 7
& DU E R BRI -

The Fund'’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, lease liabilities and provision for employee benefits.

BETAMNEXERMTIEANGOHEPT—HZZARINEXERAT RE/MAG T8
MR ERMATREBAGRAFETE BN LNAZEAREZEFEMET AL
TREEMAGMERSI B Z A -

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the issue of the
financial liabilities.

RERERITE Classification and subsequent measurement

ETREMEEMATDENEBULGHREEBRERAETTE EAEGXEMA
FUIRER S 2R A BRI SERMEE - BEOMERNAPFI AT RFS -
TRACNSHEEREWNE2.3(d) FIRANTRAER SRR E-

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and
the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The
measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit loss
model as described in note 2.3(d).

KR EZBIUTEEZMA T N RO FOIPEEAAE - U0 K HINE X8 A A
BT HEYTTE - KERF KRB PIRF Z&RR ™ 302 /R 00 A2 B BUR B AR T T
MW MR IZERMABIKE S EH 2SR A G ERAER SRR -
ERETELGAXRN EZBZERTANMESAFRULITRERE BF S
HRFHMERASHR AXITEERS LGB XNWAERRBEXXNTFENZHH
TR RXZMAENPIEEMENSHTIL -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash flows by considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees received or paid between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all
other premiums or discounts.
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M7 22 3R 25 B4 5= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. ¥ES

2.3 EMBEFREMAGE

(b)

(o)

(d)

R @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(88)
BERERITE (&) Classification and subsequent measurement
(continued)

BEEREMBEEMAGROXNEE UL G LR MHEMAEITE

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

BEENEEEREMATNUISKEALNENN A REXBETERDL -TRNH
NMEEF DK

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

FEHIRIA Derecognition

HAMERE WIS R E /Y B LINH @R - Sz /A~ EREAE NN L KD
ﬂb&@ﬂie%ﬁﬁﬁ 12%1% A BOTEIA

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

HEOERNGRSRERIBUE  REIMN  ZERARSBOEHERAIL-

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

SRE~RIE Impairment of financial assets

BT EBEERAETTENERAT (N WIKRERIN) REBBE3 M ERAMRN TG AITE
M ER SR AMINEN A S BES NBES RO FAER SR EEME
RT B HIALREER R :

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses on financial
assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost and to recognise the
corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or reversals, with the change in
credit risk since initial recognition determining the measurement bases for expected
credit losses:

FIMEE - 12PATBERASIR
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

EEPRMIALCR SRITANGEREXKRHAFTABIEN  2AMAEA ST RRAE
REBR12IBRNIERENTOEHSIBNTRERSIRAIE D T URIL -

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.

EETibEMLEiEESE THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



M7 22 3R Z5 B4 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FELSITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 ESMEFRERIGAE (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d) EEE=TRE & Impairment of financial assets (continued)
F2MEE - 2B ERSH-IEERAE

Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

EBVBBIALK ST ENEENXNRAEIEN BFIEEHRE 2BTBERS
R(rMESRTANTMPEERAARFMEIERINENEHSIBHNMBPEHESTR)
F LAFAIA ©

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit losses
representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over
the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.

E3ME - 2EATEAERSIR - ERBE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

ExM T HECMFERAE  WINSMMAEA TR M S W A SRR =T
APEHRAEMIFKEE SIS -

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

MWK SHEE —BREST2RMBERSRNETIrE-

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

YEEE S HMLANE  Determining significant increases in credit risk
100

AENMRER ESAEREMIAETHREB R TOBHEIABBRER TS WH
WHIREFAMNRE - LU SR TENERAXMRE S AEBEM - B XITE2EERHE
MREHERM URERBEENERN SLE—NHZ T - RS/ B~ G
REMEREBAMEIMNENS  ZERETBITENERRE-

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing the risk of
default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date with that as
at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative and qualitative
historical information as well as forward-looking information. A financial asset is
assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
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M7 22 3R 25 B4 5= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FESITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 EMEFREMAKE (@ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(d) LELERME (&) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

U EEIEHMXANE  Determining significant increases in credit risk (continued)
B (%)

BT AN NGEEE LT EBPRHIAKER XSS KBS - siés 5 Wam
5 TMIAERARGEANKRSRAEETE FEERRL  ERXMITRLEAA
HXER-

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SNERE R RARABFINBTERRANBMERAN L -EMMEMTAEEHEEIN
[ BEXZWFHERABRERELNERPANBTHSOUSRERME WA
NERERANIL - tFEmMTANERANRIWITEN BV REIALKRFF T KB

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having increased
significantly since initial recognition.

EEMATLENLD ZEMATRESEXSHREEME ZFRATETTHMELE
EFRhEESHREMEME HEREZHEBENETE2EKERAWHIAC

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

T EARIIEH TR Measurement of expected credit losses

SF T ANAEBE R SREN RS H T A7 TEAE KB 8 A T RSB AL 59
EASH (MFMEERNSHIE) - ERASHEBAAN(TESNASRESE
SHHLRINNSRBRBANEE - BEeRASEREONEEARE 221
B2 7 P BO MK (2 B 5 LU 375 S0 2 7 B IR 3T SR P o B B0 5 SRR B
SHIMERE BNEET EMBERSR-

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and
probability-weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash
shortfalls) over the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is
credit impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses
as the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.
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2. FELSITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 ¥k - g ReEEH Property, plant and equipment

F—hANA=ZF/\B—HBRAFAEENY I - RENSZM BYUNRAERRILESFEL IR
UERENANEFRFAINEEAK BE—HAN=ZF/\B—HEBENY I - 1&ENREEME
I N AN N o

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for
the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993
are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

LUl 16 & e 23 A AR A E 30 BR R 1T 3T 1B AR PR E S 5K (FF2.7) -

- FTAN=F/N\B—HRKREFESERANERY: UKk

- EkEM BEBRSEM SE RAMKEE UKEMESEM-

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

—  buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings, and other equipment.

IR IR 18 & MBI AR LB ZARETRE TR RESRZEE -
BRNEIT A EAFEHNT

- BRY 304
- B~ 5- 104
- B/ REMEE 5&
- AE 5&

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

—  Buildings 30 years
= Computer equipment 5 - 10 years
- Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
- Motor vehicles 5 years

T—AN=F/\BR—HBRAESNERYFEN T A ANIEFIBRS-

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

EEDI EREVIRTmUHEMRIFISZTVIKEAEZ BN ERMRRE  FAESD
ERTEWmERARIA-

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and

are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of disposal.
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M7 22 3R 25 B4 5= NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. FELSITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.5 HE Leases

2.6

HMEZTEEMBEM SRR ABINAERNE = RAENAEE AR W5 REEHRA
AR UTHEREELENERHAENEIRMIEEATHNUEL AT NEE W
mxe

A lease is recognised in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with
a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, except that payments
associated with short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

ERANATRARENRRITTREREESHRITE (E2.7) ZEANETRER
ARG EAEAMERPNRIEE UEZ AR

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.

HEEAGREERAN AW EERIMANETE AUEERSMRFTI - SzH=x
RBEHETE - M LUE 5 AV 18 6 FRA) KA I - %HmJ\Ti\H}:?ﬂHmJ\ RITIRAVA B SFr < 1
NEERI RERFHEAEAGEGNERTEINERITEFFE-

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Fund’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability
is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement of the lease
liability, and the remeasurement arising from any reassessment of the lease liability or lease
modification.

THs &= Intangible assets

%HZ%F@%W@)\E’\JEBH@E’M#H??E”&Ei’EﬁﬂcE’JEEHD‘EAT%IEEFEJJ‘EKE EEEHUEM%‘I
NAERARLEAT MEEEEBRBRRERTUARIF BEXNARXERSWEELN
ZIKT%%%’?TEE%I R RAELERA T 2;’5#&52$TE¢DI‘fi’ilﬂﬁfﬁ&&ﬁﬁ@?hﬁ' fbtt(ﬁﬁ
2.7

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer
software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the
Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.7).

T AN BRI ERFERR CE105F) MELEIIAN2ERER -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.
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2. FELSITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.7

2.8

2.9

(continued)

ESRE~AIRIE Impairment of non-financial assets

FERMAT (BEY & RS ERANEFNLTEAS) NIKEEES M E BTG
DHREESHIBELR &R BELRME - RIKEES T H el W B2 ERE - 1A X
BESHRaE2ERTZRAHILA BTN KREHFAAERAFERALHEREASERERESR
IREE -

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

FEAM=E Cash equivalents

FREMEEERLABESHKRR  ZFNBEWNNERRBSBI3MA A A 4%
MAEMBIIINE  MENMNEZENHIXLAK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.

BBEEUIN Deferred revenue

TEEBERSTEAR  EXLXMRN AEEBEELZFHRENANERN B2
RESYARMIANSTERN B EBRRS UETHRBOSRMER  Z7EHRIASTERXN -
FERLUN DN AR N ©

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract liability
as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises revenue
when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance obligation.

2.10EREF Employee benefits

EEHNEROREASRREANRT HFE WANEREFRAXYTRERBHEE XRSH
TEFEUNMITEERINIK - FIASRME - B RMERENA X SEEBEINITHREEA ([
RDAFEANBAREREEREN WERRREBEXRSAEFESHE-

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the
year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff
on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as
expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.
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2. FESITHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.10ERER &) Employee benefits (continued)
MBI EAE SRS RNAS ANKENERAETF N TRAE XM EEAFL o

EMI T ARG EARS T IERT2ERTRARE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

2. 11\ BYERIA Revenue recognition

ESXARELBRAMAENRS UBTHEELSERN  RE S AR A IIZINAR S5 P
BANMNEET BHIAEA SO -

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the amount of consideration
to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the service.

) BN % L R F) R % DA 1+ 5 T A

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

2.125phiRE Foreign currency translation

AEENINHIRZRZZ BN CRRE N BT - LIFBT N RUNEH RS KA GRR
REBHWHCRRBENBIT - IHREFENLCRZRERSREELE WS RTHIA -

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.13KiEAT Related parties

ELERIE(ECEESHRM) R FEBEAE TN —MRISTEU-FRN ESHERE
WEPRBERZREALTHITRS XEXEATAREBNSRERRE] HWEZES
URZHFPTE ST EE ERF MBI E S N -

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading funds
and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government,
in the ordinary course of its business.
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1T BERNE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BEBRUMASME T ETHEHIELBITNEEVSREENHTFESNASITTBHEREN -
ERTAVSREMEBFENTTER ARAXELZEMBEETHRE-

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Fund. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

B2 HEEXRNEAS TR RERNERFEN S 2R (HE22) -

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 22).

EREERSHUZIA REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS

2022 2021
IR E AR Registration of documents 182,758 163,763
= Search 97,934 94,523
AR Copying 101,923 84,782
AR & Reports on title 67,046 51,063
BFETmIRS e-Alert services 36,004 31,258
W7 REFRS Owners' corporation services 20,193 10,667
Hih Others 12,599 12,622
B Total 518,457 448,678

ESAZFSNTENBARET TESRATAREDEXHINREH L MEICHE X
THLERIRS - F A M EIRS B E E S MAIARS R EFREESFIUKS S8 HN
ST - EERARHKRSNVBNBEITELORME  HMEN BB IRM AL FLERINKRE -

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing services,
for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land records, to
the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for each service in
advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening an account with the
Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is rendered and recognises the
fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

FRAXEATRBVEUREZARS HEH ESRERHRSHENEBETEOSRME  AHBNERZ
HRWE 2 EB a4 75 U IARSS 2

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance
obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost recovery
basis.
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E{ERL A OPERATING COSTS
2022 2021
T 2& Staff costs 335,879 342,152
— M EF 2 General operating expenses 17,560 17,164
MRS 2 Computer service charges 31,136 30,937
He N EIEE Rental and management 18,349 19,013
charges
FRORITIE R A Central administrative 2,999 3,210
overheads
7 I8 R PR Depreciation and amortisation 34,664 36,626
Bt Audit fees 530 747
BER Total 441,117 449,849
HABUTA OTHER INCOME

2022 2021

FE Interest from:
- RITER — bank deposits 2,895 8,827
- INCEEFR — placement with the 40,975 28,958

Exchange Fund

HEh Total 43,870 37,785
ElEZ= = hliRZE RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

EARACERRZUS 2ENE (FEEMBWN) BRUBER = FHRETE  FUB DR
ARTRE-BERTREEY  RERBMMET A - MAE T A LOXEH IV EE 8 KIRE
(BEoEzff) EENESFEEAR”BIREIHEN5.9% (T2 —F:59%) °

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets include
property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is expected to meet a target
rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2021: 5.9%) per year as determined by the Financial
Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance.
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8. ¥l -iaeF ekt PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TR Bl = %R
-3k i R%E
Land Equipment,

and  Computer Furniture
Buildings  Equipment and Fittings

77 Cost
E_S_FEMA-A At 1 April 2020 350,000 198,039 25,588 244 573,871
e Additions - 19,208 5,742 - 24,950
HE Disposals - (26,392) (407) - (26,799)
B —%=B=+—H  At31 March 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
#-F_—&#MA—-AH At 1 April 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
e Additions - 5,274 204 - 5,478
HE Disposals - (11,934) - - (11,934)
#E-F-"§ZB=1t—-H  At31March 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
2itiklA Accumulated
depreciation
E-_E-_FEMA-A At 1 April 2020 102,698 171,326 15,877 244 290,145
FRNEA Charge for the year 3,850 9,214 3,741 - 16,805
HE Disposals - (26,370) (407) - (26,777)
EZST-#F=A=+—-H  At31 March 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173
#_Z_—&MA-A At 1 April 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173
FNEA Charge for the year 3,850 9,654 3,804 - 17,308
HE Disposals - (11,869) - - (11,869)
E-F-"&#=B=+-H At 31 March 2022 110,398 151,955 23,015 244 285,612
EISE Net book value
fE-F_"F=R=1+—-H  At31March 2022 239,602 32,240 8,112 - 279,954
H_E-E=ZB=+—H  At31 March 2021 243,45) 36,685 11,712 = 291,849
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9. HE LEASES
(a) ERNEF Right-of-use assets
ERY
Buildings
2022
57 Cost
EFY At beginning of year 33,408 40,421
FFEEEY Expiry of lease contracts - (7,013)
EtEREAGK Remeasurement of lease
liabilities (3,094) =
EER At end of year 30,314 33,408
FitirIA Accumulated depreciation
TEEA] At beginning of year 8,086 8,050
FHEH Charge for the year 3,663 7,049
FAEEESYN Expiry of lease contracts - (7,013)
EFA At end of year 11,749 8,086
RERME Net book value
L At end of year 18,565 25,322
(b) FHERE Lease liabilities
2022 2021
ol Current 3,245 3,638
JEmzh Non-current 15,845 22,139
&R Total 19,090 25,777
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9. HHE @ LEASES (continued)
(b) HERGE (&) Lease liabilities (continued)

(c)

(d)

TREFEEAGHNED) BFENENIFERE LR -

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.
2022 2021
EFEA]) At beginning of year 25,777 32,745
%E_EE mEREN Changes from financing
Tnp: cash flows:
S'ZT"MC AR Payments of lease
liabilities (3,937) (7,422)
EMELp: Non-cash changes:
MEAGNFEZH Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
BSiMtrE2RE NG Remeasurement of lease
liabilities (3,094) -
EEE At end of year 19,090 25,777

ERAGRHWHREAPRIIBAOT  BEXAHNEBREGAREANIA S RET L

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on contractual

undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:
2022 2021

—FNR Within one year 3,520 4,015
—FEREMRFN After one year but within
two years 3,840 4,380
MERERAFNR After two years but within
five years 11,520 13,140
hFfRF After five years 1,012 5,534
B Total 19,892 27,069
F2EiisERARIAS Expense items in relation to leases recognised in
HEEXHZHInE the statement of comprehensive income
2022 2021
HERAGHFESZ H Interest expense on lease
liabilities 344 454
HEZRERESE Total cash outflow for leases
2022 2021
Gz Lease liabilities 3,937 7,422
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11.

10. G &= INTANGIBLE ASSETS
EB B4R (R B
REEAEREF
Computer software licences
and system development costs
2022 2021
(573 Cost
EFH]) At beginning of year 251,533 238,010
=T Additions 9,966 40,499
HE Disposals (17,223) (26,976)
EEL At end of year 244,276 251,533
it Accumulated amortisation
EFEH] At beginning of year 191,118 205,322
FAREA Charge for the year 13,693 12,772
HE Disposals (17,215) (26,976)
EFEL At end of year 187,596 191,118
W RE Net book value
EEE At end of year 56,680 60,415
INCEEFR PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE
FUND
SMCE S F ML R F8.60312 8 T (:?E:—E 8.21712%8m) " He6 6B T (ZF - —4&F:
6.612 7T ) ﬁﬁ > &22.003128 5 (ZEZ—F:1.61712870) HIREHEAKE i RIZEAF

8 BRENAAE (mERaRT) - HHP\]T\% RENA S

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$860.3 million (2021:
HK$821.7 million), being the principal sums of HK$660 million (2021: HK$660 million) and interest
paid but not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$200.3 million (2021: HK$161.7 million).
The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of
principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

%;Eﬁ*i\ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁimﬁﬁmaﬁ BRTEH ZEBXRZIINLESKRASITEENTY
FEERBR - o35 B BUR 5 %fi—ﬁ\ﬁfgﬂ%—ui’]f:ﬁfuﬂzwﬁ on%jﬂ:BE MENERS
%o:ij::fﬁlmé?ﬁﬁﬁs 6% —_E_—FNEFL4T% -

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined in January each year. The rate
is the average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund's Investment Portfolio for the
past six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed
at 5.6% per annum for the year 2022 and at 4.7% per annum for the year 2021.
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12. MRS R E b RS URERIE  TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

13.

2022 2021

N7 T =R Trade receivables 10,469 14,905
Wit E - Accrued interest from:
- R1TENR — bank deposits 1,209 1,747
- INCEREEFER — placement with the
P Exchange Fund 11.879 9,522
T FRIN Prepayments 2,889 2,631
’E Deposits - 7
28 Total 26,446 28,812
S5ERPNSY%ER CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS
(a) MRS LE~ Receivables and contract assets
FEAWEMEEFIREMNIREMS TS B R UWER IS KBV T B E 1289 R WK FR -
EFRM TR EATA

(b)

n&% e S B BN MR I R 98905 Br (T —%: 1,420

B7T) 125%8@%?%%4#&%%'?E@Fiﬂ&?éﬁ]\iﬂlkf’x ﬁ'ﬁ%%#&ﬁ1£ﬁ/}_$ﬁﬂ’éj<
: - HTEFIMGRSER  BILESHRE T AN R

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance of receivables
at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For services provided to
related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date of HK$8.9 million (2021:
HK$14.2 million) is included in the amounts due from related parties in the statement of
financial position. The Fund does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories
of services. For other services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund does
not have any receivables or contract assets.

aYlRE Contract liabilities

ESHEWBELAMANEREREF RERSHRE T MSR T RPLEZERNBTL
NHI o e

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the statement
of financial position, as analysed below:

BBIEWT N Deferred revenue 2022 2021
AR SS 25 Registration fees 26,538 10,592
BFIE RS 2R e-Alert service fees 11,315 9,249
HtARS 2& Other service fees 1,237 1,385
SER Total 39,090 21,226
(X Representing:

moh R Current liabilities 28,895 12,666

JERBh A R Non-current liabilities 10,195 8,560
BE Total 39,090 21,226
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13.5FRNSHYERT @ CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)

ERBIEWMNERDERSAORERBRET (RBDREREIT) WEATENRZNBEE
B2 BRBFRARSERLEWANS TF8ERREIAAWN  MEMELEW AN F1FER
RINNIBN - REEAERSHINRNRANZZ MK -

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) at the
reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the Fund expects to recognise
as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the Fund expects to recognise as
revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts with customers is not included in the
transaction price.

FRBEWRNERNERTEHAFIWT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2022 2021

REVBILEWNLERFTH  Decrease due to recognition
I E ARSI as revenue during the
N year that was included in
the balances of deferred
revenue at beginning of
year (10,176) (6,712)

(A 55 A W B T 2% B Increase due to advance

10 payments received during
the year 28,040 11,753
14. ERES CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS

fEAE A RERSAER IR E -
This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

15. BERtEFIILE PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
It I ERE BRI RS A T R REMOMEI AR (HE2.10) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
reporting date (see note 2.10).

16. EizBE2&ESH TRADING FUND CAPITAL
I 9 B Y 7 i B4R R

This represents the Government’s investment in the Fund.
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18.

19.

M7 22 3R Z5 B4 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEEF RETAINED EARNINGS
2022 2021

EENER Balance at beginning of year 1,277,482 1,258,609
FESEEWE Total comprehensive income

for the year 121,210 36,614
B £EERIR Statutory return to the

Government (19,724) (17,741)
EFEERNER Balance at end of year 1,378,968 1,277,482

FRN BARE(ESESFA) BRR8E_ST_—F=B=+—HLEFENEREKR (LK
5$7)$§?‘&§BZH§—QH&U\’ﬁ'ﬁiﬁiﬂ“&?:f::fﬁ_ﬁ?—aﬁﬁ(:%:—fﬁ BE_ZS"_=F=H
=+—HLEFEENERRBNERT S - —F=A%M) °

During the year, the Government directed the transfer of the target return (see note 7) for the
year ended 31 March 2021 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds Ordinance, and
the transfer was completed in March 2022 (2021: the transfer of the target return for year ended
31 March 2020 was completed in March 2021).

MERFENE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
MENIBITER Cash and bank balances 9,722 10,684
RITFENR Bank deposits
- moh — current 376,000 343,000
- 3Fmsh — non-current 75,000 -
INTF Subtotal 460,722 353,684
B RBHR A3 NBLLE  Less: Bank deposits with
HIERITER original maturities over

three months (451,000) (343,000)
MEeERFFAME Cash and cash equivalents 9,722 10,684
KiEATHIZZS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BREEXVSREADSFRBENZZIN FREREATHTHEMEARZE AN T

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

(a) ETMXEATRENRSEE I MXAEEM SR ME LM R LML R BHIMWL
FEIAMU AR S - UKW T RZEFRS - XERSNEEH RN SUWAN.38812ETT
(_Fﬁ_ F:1.0431287w) XEFEHEEWEIBHRKBEZTLEHZRANTT

services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and
owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted
to HK$138.8 million (2021: HK$104.3 million). This amount is included in revenue from
contracts with customers under note 4;
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19.

20.

KIEATRIZZR &= RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b) XEATREESRHENRSBEEXER HAME FHRITE UNAEITHRS BT
RS HFENEFSZN2,61088 T (ZE - —F:3,330887T) - XS B it & E M ES
R ER AR AKX

services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to
HK$26.1 million (2021: HK$33.3 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5; and

(0 MEEAIMANYL BENBVMEEEETIR XERTHNEREN20BT(ZE
T—HF:50GE8T) °

acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting out
projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$0.2 million (2021: HK$5.2 million).

BEEMXEATRERSHRENZESXEATRSHWERZZRBY —mE1TE - BIFENIR
MAERRORS  WEMAR—F : EFREHEREXEALHORS  WRKREISEBEEFRITE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or
on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

oL g =3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) TR Investment policy

EZUBEEBERTHNAOARRACEINCESERRBETERNERAT BRANRAE R
B EESRESRRK BEamERRAA HMES 355 8E X0 -

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) SRS Credit risk
EEARKRIEESR T AN — A BEFERBTRAMESSINE—FEZMSMEH R o

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EEERMNK  EFEBURTINCESTFRR - B KRR B AR YRR - 7 4 K% A EHKER
BITERKRRBITER B ITEXREE  HHLERIZBNERANK-

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank balances.
The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on
an ongoing basis.

NREBMBREANIL FMBEERFRYFRTEENTERT XESBATHWANER
Eg%ﬁﬁo%?ﬁ)&%?ﬂ@%?uﬂ\ﬁ?Dﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%?ﬁﬂ’ﬂ%&%‘}ﬁfri ESTEA S RN

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss allowances are
measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed to be
immaterial by the Fund.
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20. 2RIXIPSESTE () FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(b)

(c)

(d)

(continued)

SRS (&) Credit risk (continued)
BOIERNBETERNERREZ  UBBIHEHERIEENTES oMW T:

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings designated

by Moody's or their equivalents, is shown below:
2022 2021

ERTE: Credit rating:
Aal & Aa3 Aal to Aa3 78,923 9,588
A1 ZE A3 A1l to A3 154,100 109,100
Baal & Baa3 Baal to Baa3 227,000 234,000
B0 Total 460,023 352,688

%ﬁﬁﬂﬂi\nﬁ REANGRENME EESGITEMBERSRERN R EMELH SR

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund has
estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss allowance
is required.

AREHESNERATANAEBNESERNLKIES THIKEE-

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

e EE XS Liquidity risk
MR EXNOIERE —LMEEEUEBITS /A RMEXINTERNXE -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

BIECEZEESEA) - ﬂ%ﬁ AR H I E'@T %%IL%E’J&%_HH&%E"I"Eéﬁﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂz
SR KMtE-ESHNBERTE ﬁ%—?ﬁﬂ MATHE WRELAFEBHNINE
]L%L?ELTXE? &K ibﬁ > FE-RHTEESHUMDASTKRARE WHEHBEXNNRIAE
X1, B E 1

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has a strong liquidity position, it
has a very low level of liquidity risk.

FIZE IS Interest rate risk
MEXRIERTIZAEL )M SR X KR XK B #H—F 58 A FEMZER Q&L

MEREFEX G o

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This
can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.
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20. SRIXIPSESTE () FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(d) FIERIE (&) Interest rate risk (continued)

(e)

(f)

ANTEFHENOIEEHMTIANAFEIEBT A XTHMRHAINL - B FESRIRTE
ﬂ\?ﬁzl;&ﬂzﬁé HAHHAER LT XEERHA $1E{E2:"FE§E SAM - T XEFRY
RMEASEINK THMNENE A ZEMEKEERESHNBANAMEE -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’'s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as they are all stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not
affect their carrying amounts and the Fund'’s profit and reserves.

R ENREERITANARINSAESAT A XL MK NAI XL o BTN
ENEANAEREN XN EAEFENETESMTEEIZIEEMIA-

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at
a floating rate.

EhRSE Currency risk
EMXREEMTANAFEHIRRNERESFLEXT R ME NI XK -

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

EEN—RUISRZERUBTANENMA AMAZSIEEH XKL

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETURTHNRUNKR ETETSETEY ESNEMNLEMR-

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very low
level of currency risk.

ARSH UETAXRUNERMAS ST BSTET(ZEZ—F:5FT8m) - FMENEMA
R NMFA R AR B TT AL

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2021: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

E{th € 5t XIS Other financial risk
EERATFESE—REEMNNCEEEREXR (ME 1) N MmIOEX &/ X I - 8KRE 5
ﬁLT-E:;:—E&:-::Em%T#M/mthﬁﬁ(—" —F 50N EH)

MEMARFENERT  FERMKIEMN,BL430FBT (T2 —F 4105 87T) °

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined in January each year (note 11).
Sensitivity analysis based on a 50 basis point (2021: 50 basis point) increase/decrease in the
interest rates for 2021 and 2022, with all other variables being held constant, shows that the
profit for the year would have increased/decreased by HK$4.3 million (2021: HK$4.1 million).
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M7 22 3R Z5 B4 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

SRNEEE @
(9) AFH Fair values

EERTYEENEMIANRAFERBERS ANTZRNERE - B ZFHHRN
MM EREMEES ZUARS BT RBEFEHEAFE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values are
estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market
conditions existing at the reporting date.

FIEEMIAYUSEAFERFHREARNEIAEN SR RATINK-

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.

BAEKIE CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
F_E__F=ZRA=T—"H ESHAEVSIREANKIZINERABIT :

As at 31 March 2022, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the

financial statements, as follows:
2022 2021

BEHENRE L Authorised and contracted

for 3,238 2,935
ERUEEREL Authorised but not yet

contracted for 267,718 283,315
HEn Total 270,956 286,250
SmfpEFE&EECE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,
—f=HB=1+—H1L NEW STANDARDS AND
FE Rk EBJRIELT - INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
FhEN R i ER Rl aER YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
5] 31 MARCH 2022

EEANSHREALZA BB IMAZIEMM S IUELT  #EN K2 < ZFEIT - #EN
NEREBE_E__F=RB=+T—HLEFERRER TREEEMSHEPEIRA -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2022 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

EETEMZEBIT MEN L EBREEARANBAEFTIT+=~ENERHITIEG 25
MIZFBIT FENRIEBRAIRAESN M SIRERBEE AR -

MR RR

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(a) 2021/22FF AR S5 iE
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2021/22

LRI
R38R GREIPRS T4
(RERSITE WEDL) =
BT MBE2E) Actual

Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
TEX (% meeting service
BRS32E3 Working 2 %F service SERCELS))
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) (see Note

Service Standard

1. BT

Registration of land documents

(a) HWEIXBERESEIMIXBE
B U
From receipt of an instrument to (a) 11
updating the land register with the

registered instrument®*"**?: and

(b) STERFHRLEREFHEBSIMHX
FREBIZRA L H
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
|odg|ng party(See Note 2)

2. HFHEESALESICH

15 (a+b) 92 79.3

Counter search of land registers 15 97 99.8
3. Ri#ttibSRTGLERAS
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) TEIEMZFE
Over the counter
iy FEIREN
Without oversized plans 1> 97 99.7
(i) BZES KREN
With oversized plans > 97 100
(b) EiZM EESITME
Order via online services
O3 =E0: Nt
Collection in person
o  RERBEN
Without coloured plans 97 100
e MEBESEN
With coloured plans 3 97 100
T T A E
o [fEIKEN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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SCfrERM
RSZ15tR (A B AR S5 47
(RFRSITE EDL) &V
BT WBEDL) Actual

Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
TEX (% meeting service
R3S 25 Working 43 %P service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) S

Service Standard

(i) EREF G RAT XS
Delivery by post or courier

. FEEmEEN

Without coloured plans

- MAeETEIITY
Orders placed 1 97 100
before 6 pm

- MO /EEEE A
7 2R R AR
HATT I
Orders placed 2 97 100
after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays

o [HEENEEN

With coloured plans 3 97 100
o fhiEZKEN
With oversized plans > 97 100
4. REIHEFINER
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) TEHEGIDIE
Over the counter
. P
(i) THZICH . . 100

Land registers

(i) FEIRENZGLIERA
Imaged copies without 35 97 99.6
oversized plans

(i) MEIKRENBZARLIER A
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97 100
plans
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SCErEM
RS8R (A B IR 3547
OGREIRSARE MWEDLE) Y
B B2 E) Actual

Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
ITEX (% meeting service
RS3251 Working 43 %H service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes  standard) (see Note 1

Service Standard

(b) EZMLRSITY
Order via online services
(i) F5MEX
Collection in person
- tmBH
Land registers
s FEBHELERIK
Imaged copies
- NEIKREN
Without oversized 3 97 100
plans
- MES KEN
With oversized 5 97 99.8
plans
(i HRF S HRE BB IXE
Delivery by post or courier
e  ITHMIEIEH
Land registers
- FF6RIEIIIY
Orders placed 1 97 100
before 6 pm

- THeNEZEEE
7 BEEIR R AR
HATT
Orders placed 2 97 100
after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays

s JTEIAENHEEL
BRI
Imaged copies without
oversized plans

e MhHEIARENE &L
ST BN
Imaged copies with
oversized plans

1 97 99.8

3 97 100

5 97 100
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[FEES

Service Type

5. HEIFMEERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

(@) #HIFEMEEAEHRIF

Bt | ANNEX |

LRI
RSZ15tR R E AR S5 47
(RBRSIATE BBEDL) &V
WBEDL) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
(% meeting service
service standard)
Standard) (See Note 1)

B S5 5

Service Standard

TR
Working
Day(s)

DR
Minutes

Approval of MDB applications 2 98 100
(b) REEMIHE QSRR 1 o8 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HEERBIMRKERE
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(@) WEBRBEIBERASHEE , o8 00
Approval of MMIM applications
b) EBRBIBBBASEHNE o8 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. HBIEERRS
Telephone enquiry services
(@) HREEWIIES B8 = [F400 T
NEIRS]
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within
. 94 99.7
40 minutes after
receiving the voice
mail
(b) FFHMREEIREIES T—PIEXRBEL
1089 FIE &
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 94 100
10 am on the next
working day
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BB S5 7 i

Service Standard
ITEX
BRS53551 Working 43 %h
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes

8. EiTtihEicmEs

Amendment of registered data

(@ —MmPE(BIREIMBEERLE
[F Lt #E2 )
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of 3
land registers based on Memorial
information)

(b) EHRIZE

Complicated cases 10

IRSSiEtn

iR
(X B AR 55 17

(KBRS OEH) =

HNEDE)
Performance
Target
(% meeting
service
standard)

94

93

Actual
Performance
(% meeting
service
standard)

(See Note 1)

95.7

96.9

9. HBER(TiEMAYPIEEMSIH I EER
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b)
redelivered for registration

(a) AWEIBRMEMAR MRS
ERESTMOXBEMEX Lt
BicH: Uk
From receipt of a withheld
instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the
land register with the registered
instrument; and

(b) FEAFARLIEZEFIHIEEEMBIX
PiEERREAL
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

(a) 12

92

10. WEITREBRS
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(@ DI ETEEEER 20
Registration of OCs"*®"°t¢?
(b) MW FIREALREIA

Supply of copies of OC records 30

90

90

100

98.7
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LRFRD
BSiEE  ORERS
GrERSE BES) &

= HNEDE) Actual
Servgffs*afdard Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
ITEX (% meeting service
RSZ 25 Working 43 %P service standard)
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) EBRER D
1. SRR KR Kb =TEWEIZ Y
Handling of suggestions/complaints 8 IkEH+X KA
ZE MR A
AEXRBHRFERE
2 WK FUL
BlE -

Replies to
suggestions or
complaints will
be sent within 10
calendar days of
their receipt. If this
is not possible, an
interim reply will
be sent within this
period.

A1 REM20198 B S HRAEAXT AN - 2022818258 E3831H BB B IS5 TIERH T VEFE R
ENAHRS 31 EMNLRRSRIMAME 2 &0 -

Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected given that public services were provided on a limited
scale under special work arrangement from 25 January to 31 March 2022 to reduce the risk of the spread of
COVID-19 in the community.

d2:0 FEEERNTERRFIEMHIXH

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A3 AEEERNERHFEREMIMERXHNRIE
Note 3: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(b) 2022/23F ERRSS#iE (R HHAH2022F481HE)
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2022/23 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2022)

BB S5 #m e

; IR S5 fa
Service Standard RSB S EEE 4 H)
TR Performance Target
BRS5 351 Working vaki (% meeting service
Service Type BEVIO) Minutes standard)

1. BETSHER

Registration of land documents

() HWEXHERBESAMHIXHE
LB UK
From receipt of an instrument to (@ 1
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®* " ": and

(b) @kﬁ&ﬁ#ﬁ&&%mi
%ﬁ@x%Ai
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
|Odg|ng party(See Note 1)

2. #EEMNERLBEICH

15 (a+b) 92

Counter search of land registers 1 97
3. REtTiLSIRTELERSF
Supply of imaged copies of land
records
(a) TEIERIZEE
Over the counter
(i) FEILSKEN 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) BZESREN 5 97
With oversized plans
(b) EZMERSITAE
Order via online services
(i) FHIAK
Collection in person
e NEMBEN 1 97
Without coloured plans
o  MEEEEN 3 97
With coloured plans
3% 3T A E M
o MhiEIKEN 5 97

With oversized plans
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PR 5523
Service Type

(i)

B 25 3¢ F 1% 2 A B X %
Delivery by post or courier

e REBESEN
Without coloured plans

- TFHeREIITHY
Orders placed before
6 pm

-  THeNEEEER
7~ 2R R ARR
HAIT I
Orders placed after 6
pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public
holidays

. WEEmEE
With coloured plans

o ML KEMN
With oversized plans

BR S5 #m e

Service Standard
TEX
Working pakc
BENIO) Minutes

Bt | ANNEX |

RB3iEtF
(REIRSIENE D)
Performance Target
(% meeting service
standard)

97

97

97

97

Rt L ibEFIAER

Supply of certified copies of land

records

(a) TEAEfZIE

Over the counter

(i)

T HIEIE A

Land registers
FESKENHF &L IBE A
Imaged copies without oversized
plans

EipESu EPIESEACSUSEE PN
Imaged copies with oversized
plans

35

35

97

97

97
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WSSttt RS isin

Service Standard (g SRR E S b
THEX Performance Target
BR335351 Working 3 (% meeting service

Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

(b) EZMERSITE
Order via online services
(i) FHIAN
Collection in person
o T &0
Land registers
o  FEARLEERIX
Imaged copies
- FEEAEN
Without oversized 3 97
plans
- EIREN
With oversized 5 97
plans
(i) HPE R EEE AT IXKE
Delivery by post or courier
o T & D
Land registers
- THeNEITH
Orders placed 1 97
before 6 pm

- TTelNEHETERS
N EBEHEARR
HAIT I
Orders placed 2 97
after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays
& public holidays

o  FEDKEMNHFEGL
HEIA
Imaged copies without
oversized plans

e  MEIKEMNFEGL
==
Imaged copies with
oversized plans
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BR S5 #m e

Service Standard

RS8R
(REIRSIENB L)
THEX Performance Target
BR35351) Working 43 §h (% meeting service
Service Type BEVIO) Minutes standard)

5. HEEEMEERQRE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

(a) #HIFEMEEATHIRIE

Approval of MDB applications 2 98
(b) EBEREEASHEILGE : o8
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIHMREERE
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
(a) HERIBIMBEASNEE , 08
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) FBERIBIMBEASHEEE 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. HBEHEARS
Telephone enquiry services
(@) DRENEWEES WEEE F40n #HNE
=]
Voice mail left during office hours  Return calls within 40 94

minutes after receiving
the voice mail

(b) AFDABIENEIEE T—"IEXE L1068
giElE
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 94
10 am on the next
working day
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BB S5 5

Service Standard

IRSS181R
CREIRSIENB D)
THEX Performance Target
BR335351 Working 3 (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

8. (EiTiibEich=EH

Amendment of registered data

(@ —mITE(BREIMBESHE
IF T #EiC )
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of 3 94
land registers based on Memorial
information)

(b)) ExP=E

Complicated Cases

9. HBEI(TiEMAYPLIEEMSIE I EEMR
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b) 92
redelivered for registration

(a) HWIBRMEMOPEFHRH
ERBEIMIXBEFIERX LM
BioH Uk
From receipt of a withheld
instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the
land register with the registered
instrument; and

(b) EREHRLEBEFRHIEEEIMNX
PEERZAL
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

10 93

(a) 12
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IR S5 231

Service Type

10. WETRIZBIRS
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(a) IR FITREF MY
Registration of OCs®*® "¢ ?
(b) RN FIIREHALREIAR
Supply of copies of OC records

BR S5 #m e

Service Standard

TEX
Working bk
BEVIO) Minutes

30

30

Bt | ANNEX |

RB3iEtF
(REIRSIENE D)
Performance Target
(% meeting service
standard)

90

90

11. SEEWN 18R

Handling of suggestions/complaints

AU =TEUWE RIS
FEN+RAZE - W
R PIRETE X PREAN 1%
RIFE BB THT
[B%E -

Replies to suggestions
or complaints will be
sent within 10 calendar
days of their receipt.
If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be
sent within this period.

A1 AEEERMERFEPIEERHIXH

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A2 ABEERNFNFEZIREMMINERXHERE
Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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B4 11
ANNEX II

(a) 2021/22E B X iEF ML IXEERSEREER

=

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING

COMMITTEE 2021/22

& Chairperson

& H#OF AR b skEHRL L

The Land Registry (B FE20214E75 )
BEEMNZT
(£ HEIN20214E85 )

Z 5 Members

T+ #UE A AL RN Z

The Land Registry R 98 4 A
(Bt Z20224E14)
B =
(M HEI 202215 )
EERLZ LT

EBRIA KL

The Law Society of Hong Kong 44 = a4+
K £
MEMEE

48 Secretary

T s AL [RIBFEIE
The Land Registry

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
(Until July 2021)

Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee
(With effect from August 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung

Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

(b) 2021/22E B L it EREXE N A (FAENHE) ER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PRIVATE SECTOR) 2021/22

E & Chairperson
3 F A A FRANZ T
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

EB=MAs PR X e

Hong Kong Institute of = 7 o

Certified Public Accountants TT%E
BRIMLE

EEtTibiEMLEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Alan CHAN Wai-hon
Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek



HEMEAERLSS
Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association

HEMFAEZUHEER
NS

Society of Hong Kong Real
Estate Agents Limited

BBERTAR
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

BENEMFS
The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

4T A A
The Land Registry

HFERIM=
The Law Society of Hong Kong

#4H Secretary
4T A b
The Land Registry

FEBRN &+

e E

RRHiE
BRI+

LEERE
MIER I E
MBRAHEEL

EFHTL

MR Z £

pUREN kg
REME L
5HEXLL
ZHREL T E
TRIERE
N e
BEEL T
= T
[RfBsERE

X@EL+
TR RE
IERLZ+

(B ZE20224E18)

REHRE
5
5

t
K

s

TN

£5
FIESEE

A
]

EHEX LT

B4 1 ANNEX I

Ms SZE Ming-yu

Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
Ms Agatha WOO Lai-ping

Mr Victor CHOW Chi-sang
Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man
Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(Until January 2022)

Mr LEONG Chi-wai
Mr Charlie LEUNG Chi-yin
Mr Courtney LEUNG Tsz-hang

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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(c) 2021/22EE X iFMEERERENE (2ENBE)ER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PUBLIC SECTOR) 2021/22

& Chairperson
+ 3 A Ak
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

BREARIPEE
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EBEFE
Buildings Department

EBEx
Customs and Excise
Department

REE

Department of Justice

MIBRIPE
Environmental Protection
Department

EYMIIETREE
Food and Environmental
Hygiene Department

Bk &

Government Property Agency

REESEE
Home Affairs Department

BEEENS

Hong Kong Housing Society

7 RNz

HHEKE

BRSNS E

KR HE

MHEERE

(BIEIY e

wEX LT

REFZRE

eV |=kegun

PRS2

EEtTibiEMLEiEE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Tony HUNG Tun-hei

Mr CHAN Hung-yu

Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Mr Ryan LAM Chong-chuen

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Mr King CHAN Tsz-yin

Miss Cornelia CHOIl Wing-yee

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen



BERESL

Hong Kong Police Force

EEE
Housing Department

REAE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

el

Inland Revenue Department

W EE

Lands Department

WeEEE
Official Receiver's Office

M=

Planning Department

EmlEinE
Rating and Valuation
Department

T H#OF A
The Land Registry

4 Secretary

T T A
The Land Registry

TRt

PR+

TAEE St

BN =+

IS

e+

R g

Z+t

W
2
&

I ERREE

EFHrT

MR 2 £

pUREN=Rogun
REME L
5HEXLT
ZHRELTE
CRIERE
BRI
BRI
a7 8 e
REBRITE

EHEX LT
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Ms Elsa PANG Ngai-hung

Miss CHAN Yuen-sze

Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Miss KWONG Wan-yi

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Miss May LIU Ming-chu

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Roger HO Chi-ming

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu
Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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(d) 2021/22<E B (B INFEH) BESERESER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING

COMMITTEE 2021/22

E & Chairperson

T HUFE AR sKEDRZ T Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry (BZ202175) (Until July 2021)
BEMZL Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee

(LA HBF 2021468 )  (With effect from August 2021)

Z£ 5 Members

HEBEEZRR MHEELZ T Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
Consumer Council (BEZE2021F124) (Until December 2021)
ERESER s Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang

(£ FHEF /920224618 )  (With effect from January 2022)

EE! HEBMEE Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES
Department of Justice

KRR 2y ISEA o Ms Jenny CHOI Mui-fun
Development Bureau

MERIERER REWMZ L Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai
Estate Agents Authority

WRZINE MEERE Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

HEEARBIESFBRAT sk DB+ Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

MWK EE yapoill : 3k Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
Lands Department
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BBRITA=

RREML+

The Hong Kong Association of (& E20214F115)

Banks

43T A b
The Land Registry

BRRNE

The Law Society of Hong Kong

B RIEHR

The Real Estate Developers

Association of Hong Kong

4 Secretary

T T A
The Land Registry

AR
(EHA72021F125)

HRRNLZE
YFEIS A4
(B ZE20224E15)

=i+
(£ HEIH2022F 14 )

FimErt

RIXIRFTE

SEExt

(B ZE2021454)
REZLL+
(2021685 F
2022434 )

BRI E
(R HEFF20224E34 )
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Ms Mona SENGUPTA
(Until November 2021)

Ms Giano FUNG Shui-ping
(With effect from December 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
(Until May 2021)

Ms Allan CHAN
(From June 2021 to March 2022)

Mr Patrick WONG Pak-sum
(With effect from March 2022)
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(e) 2021/22£E B (LI INFF) RITEREER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW

COMMITTEE 2021/22

*E Chairperson
THEA
The Land Registry

Z£ 5 Members
CEXEE]

Department of Justice

RER

Development Bureau

BERRMR=

Hong Kong Bar Association

I S 2ZE
CEREEBLRALEZL)
Lands Department

(Legal Advisory and
Conveyancing Office)

4 #thoF A b
The Land Registry

BERNS
The Law Society of Hong Kong

4 Secretary

£ #5F A4k
The Land Registry

YFEIS 4
(B ZE2022F15)

e L+
(EXHR792022F15)

FiITRE L
MBEZ L
FRESE

EEELT

Tt
(BLZE2021475)

s Plizkogum
(EHA92021F75)

2kt
ERMz L

pagills 3 e

HEWL L
(BLZE2021475)

mMERLZ LT
(EHA920214F75)

7 RNz

FEELL
(Bt ZE20214785)

BAFL T
(EXHA #2021F75)

EmeELE
skehir
IERLZ L

(Bt Z20224E14)
BN g E

FEEYLL
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Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
(Until January 2022)

Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
(With effect from January 2022)

Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
Ms Francoise LAM See-man
Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting

Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung

Miss Serena WONG Wing-yan
(Until July 2021)

Miss Wendy CHEN Wai-tik
(With effect from July 2021)

Mr Andrew MAK
Ms Sara TONG

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Ms Ada YIP Wai-ling
(Until July 2021)

Ms Joey WONG Cho-yee
(With effect from July 2021)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
(Until July 2021)

Ms WONG Chung-sei
(With effect from July 2021)

Mr Peter AHERNE
Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(Until January 2022)

Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan
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Driven by Mission We Strive to Thrive
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The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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THEBNEE =T/
Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
BBi% Tel : (852) 3105 0000
f& & Fax : (852) 2523 0065
EBHB E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk
ik Website : www.landreg.gov.hk
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